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Response to pre-bid queries related to RFP for Selection of Science Communication Agency 
 
 

 Deliverables/Clause Description Questions Answers 

1 
Micro-site with responsive design and 
multi-channel rendering of content and 
applications 

1.1 Does the project involve only designing the 
micro-site and curating its content?  
 
1.2 Does it also involve coding and creating the 
website? 
 
1.3 Does the RFP involve hosting the microsite? 
 
1.4 The RFP mentions information portals for each 
of the 7 Technology Frontiers. Currently these are 
housed on 7 static pages on the PSA website. Given 
the brief, does the project include creating a PM-
STIAC micro-site or a separate site? 

 
1.1 Research, curate and repurpose content for the 
website using white papers and creative briefs 
provided by the office of PSA (periodically) 
 
1.2 NO 
 
1.3 NO 
 
1.4 YES, a possibility of PMSTIAC Microsite in future. 

2 Analytics dashboard 
2.1 What are the metrics that need to be covered in 
the dashboard?  

2.1 Dashboards depicting activities of partnering 
organizations, metrics of progress, achievements of 
the nine missions, seven (and growing in number) 
technology frontiers. 

3 Video summaries 
3.1 Are these to be costed on an open-ended basis 
(travel, etc. to be paid as actuals) or close-ended 
(Rs. X per video, all inclusive)? 

 
3.1 Close Ended, no travel should be undertaken by 
the Agency in this regard. 
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4 Social media strategy  

4.1 Does the PM-STIAC have a social media 
management team that can consume and deploy 
this content? Essentially, will Impact Science handle 
community management and implementation on 
social media or just strategy and content creation? 
 
4.2 Will the content be used through the existing 
PSA social media handles/pages? Or does the 
project include creation of separate PM-STIAC 
handles? 

4.1 Agency is required to develop a clear-cut Social 
Media Strategy 
 
 
 
 
 
4.2 YES, Content to be used through existing PSA 
social media handles/pages.  

5  

5.1 RFP says, ‘The bidder must have a dedicated 
manpower size of at least 100 people for 
undertaking creative and technical work.’ - Do 
these resources need to be employees only?  
 
5.2 Also, do all 100 need to be dedicated for this 
project? 

 
5.1 YES  
 
 
5.2 NO 

6  

Are we permitted to sub-contract any of the service 
requirements? Do we need to add details of sub-
contractors working on this project, in the 
proposal? 

 
 
 
 
Its ok to subcontract as long as the liability and 
accountability lies with the Agency. If agency is to 
subcontract, it should be done with due approval 
from Invest India. 
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7  
Can PM-STIAC share with us any indication of 
dedicated volumes to be expected? 

 
 
 
 
 
NO. The volume would be as per the requirement. 

8  

Does PM-STIAC have a list or calendar of 
activities/campaigns over the next 12 months that 
can be used to get an idea of the total workload 
across the project? 

 
 
 
 
NO. The workload would be as per the requirement. 

9 
  

We assume we do not have to develop any 
website or web portal but create content for the 
already existing portal please clarify? 

Yes 

10 

The Bidder should have successfully 
completed at least 5 (five) assignments 
in Science Communication in the last 3 
years 

We request you to please modify the following 
clause as "The Bidder should have successfully 
completed or currently managing at least 2 (two) 
assignments in SEO and social media 
management in the last 3 years" as it is very 
difficult for any organisation to have 5 
assignments experience in short term of 3 years, 
supporting evidence document to be provided 

No Changes can be made on the Eligibility Criteria 
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will be Work Order/Completion 
Certificate/Performance Certificate, this would 
allow more eligible bidders to participate and 
competitive bids would be received 

12 
Last Date for Bid Submission 

We request you to please extend the last date for 
the submission of bids by a week 

No 

13 

  

We request you to reduce the performance 
security to 3% as per the revised office 
Memorandum by Ministry of Finance 
Department of Expenditure Procurement Policy 
Division 

The same will be reduced as per GFR 

14 

Project Period 

Usually content creation and social media 
activities are performed for specified term and it 
is a recurring activity for that term which require 
continuous support, hence request you to please 
specify the project term agency have to perform 
these activities for Invest India 

The duration of the project is one year 

15 4. Translation of all content to regional 
languages. All content developed by the 
agency will have to be 
translated to regional languages – Hindi, 
Tamil, Bengali, Marathi, and Telugu. 
Other languages may 
be taken up if possible. The agency is 
expected to have an in-house team of 
translators who can 
translate, proofread the content and 
provide a translation certificate for all 
the content. 

We request you to please specify other languages 
(regional & international) content has to be 
created as we have to procure the resources and 
calculate costing of financial bid more precisely 
for this project 

For the purpose of cost calculation, only these 
languages should be considered - Hindi, Tamil, 
Bengali, Marathi, and Telugu 
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 2. Infographic/s explaining technical 
papers, white papers, position papers 
and other similar policy documents. 
Link to the complete Publications will be 
in the public domain (wherever 
applicable) along with the infographic; 
archived under Resources tab of the 
OPSA website. The material will be 
provided by OPSA. 

We assume all the material for the creation of 
content will be provided by Invest India please 
clarify?  

Yes. Technical Papers will be provided by Invest 
India but the Agency is expected to have a 
Research Team in place to identify and use 
Graphics/Animations, to repurpose this content. 

16 

SEO & Anylatical Tool   
Please share details scope of SEO activities to be 
carried by vendor for the entire project term. 

The Agency is required to perform/develop a clear 
cut Social Media Strategy and not SEO Activities 

17 

SEO & Anylatical Tool   

Kindly Please clarify, 
 
1. Type of anylatical tool to be used ?  
2. Does it have to be a paid SEO tool or a free 
basic SEO Google Analytics ? 
3.Would you prefer integrating any analytics tool 
with the portal? (e.g. Google Analytics, Firebase, 
Flurry). If yes then  
4.Do you have any suggestions for same ? 

The Agency is required to perform/develop a clear 
cut Social Media Strategy and not SEO Activities 

18 

Onsite/Offsite resources 

Kindly Please clarify, 
 
1.Do you need Onsite/Offsite resource? if its 
onsite please confirm 
2.Onsite  resource period ? 
3.Number of onsite resource ? 
4.Onsite resource Job Role & Responsibility ? 
5.Onsite resource Experiance ? 
6.Onsite resource  Qualification ? 

No onsite deployment of Staff is required, apart 
from discussions and meetings where some face-
to-face interaction may be needed. 
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19 
Experience in successfully completing 
assignments of similar nature  

Any minimum number of completed assignments 
to be mentioned 

The Bidder should have successfully completed at 
least 5 (five) assignments in Science 
Communication in the last 3 years. 

20 
International experience in carrying out 
innovative Science 
communication proposals 

What is the relevance. If yes, any minimum 
number of project or value to be declared? 

All the International experiences in carrying out 
innovative Science 
communication proposals should be shared. 

21 
Presentation of 2 case studies of 
previous project in relevant area in past 
5 years 

Any minimum contract value required.  
Do we need to mention the contract value of 
projects completed.  
Will it be a evaluation criteria.  

Case studies of the Projects completed could be of 
any specified Value that needs to be mentioned 
which would be a part of Evaluation Criteria 

22 Extract - "The sender’s ID needs to be 
mentioned on the agency’s official 
website as well. A bid which does not 
fulfill this criterion will be treated as 
ineligible and will be liable to be 
rejected." 

It might be a scenario that the person signing the 
documents will NOT have the email id listed on 
the website 

The Power of Attorney issued can be sufficient  

 


